RUG 18 1989

Docket No. : 030-01214
License No.: 04-00421-05
Control No.: 71001

Veterans Administration Medical Center
4150 Clement Street
San Francisco, California 94121

Attention: Mr. Lawrence C. Stewart
Medical Center Director

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the NRC license amendment which you requested.

Please review the enclosed document carefully and be sure that you understand
all conditions. 1f there are any errors or questions, please notify us so
that we can provide appropriate corrections and answers.

Any future correspondence relating to your license should specifically
reference your license and docket numbers to expedite your inquiry.

Sincerely,

Beth A. Riedlinger
Health Physicist (Licensing)
Nuclear Materials Safety Section

Enclosure: Attachment A (original)
Amendment No. 26 to License No. 04-00421-05 (original and copy)
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Distribution

bee w/original concurrence, copy of license, and original correspondence:
License docket folder (Peggy)
bee w/copy of license and correspondence:
Inspection folder (Peggy)
bee w/copy of license:
Reading file (Frances)
bee w/correspondence and 2 copies of license:
Maurice Messier, LFMB, MNBB 4503
license only:
State of California
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June 9, 1989 in neok el 3o G811

Ms. Beth Reidlinger

Nuclear Materials Safety Section
U.S8. Nuclear Regulatory Coamission
Region V

140 Maria Lane,K Suite 210

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Dear Ms. Reidlinger:

Please be informed of the following recent changes in the
composition of our Radiation Safety Comnmittee:

a) Due to his untimely ceath, Dr. Glenn E. Sheline is no
longer serving on the Committee

b) Karen K. Fu, M.D., Professor of Radiation Oncology and
Research Associate, Department of Radiation Oncology, University
of Californie, San Francisco has joined the Committee.

Sincerely yours,

n

Lawrence C. Stewart
Medical Center Director
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